
Message

From: Nicole Nestel [nicole@nicolenestel.com]

on behalf of Nicole Nestel <nicole@nicolenestel.com> [nicole@nicolenestel.com]

Sent: 5/18/2004 8:27:24 PM

To: Milton Diaz [mdiaz@bbitv.com]

Subject: FW: navic servlet issues

FYI

 Original Message 
From: Len Goldberg [mailto:lgoldberg@imageteq.com]
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2004 9:30 PM
To: Nicole Nestel
Subject: navic servlet issues

Hi Nicole,

Please find attached for your review a list of questions and issues
concerning Navic servlet development. We have a pretty good grasp of it and
we've done a bit of work planning out the database and servlet design, but
we to finalize some of the issues that came up during our previous
discussions, e.g. Category - Subcategory - Products screens, as identified
i n the attachment. If we could finalize the items identified in the
attachment by the end of this week, then we would like to put together
enough servlet materials - screen layouts, methods, etc. - to ask for a
review by Navic by mid or end of next week.

Thank you and I look forward to hearing from you!

Best Regards,
Len
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